GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

December 5, 2016
8:30 a.m.

Portland, OR

Public Meeting Agenda

The Board makes every attempt to hold strictly to the sequence of the distributed agenda. Times and topics may change up to the last minute,
but the times for public comment will be available as indicated below. This agenda is available on the DOGAMI website:

www.oregongeology.org.

8:30a.m. Item1: Call to Order — Chair Lisa Phipps
8:35a.m. Iltem2: Introductions — Chair Lisa Phipps and staff

8:40 a.m. Item 3: Review Minutes of September 26, 2016
Board Action: The Board will be asked to take action on this item
8:45a.m. HHem4: Financial Report and Audit Update — Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer

Board Action: The board will be asked to take action on this item

9:15a.m. lemb5: Director’s Report — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take action on this item

10:00 a.m. Break
10:15a.m. [tem6: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

10:30 a.m. ltem 7: Public Involvement Plan — Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line — Ali
Hansen, Communications Director

Board Action: The board will be asked to take action on this item
11:15a.m. Hem8: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

11:30 a.m. Item9: Board Acknowledgement

No Board Action
11:40 a.m. Item10: Confirm Time and Date for next meeting

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take action on this item

11:45 a.m. Item11l: Board Adjourn




PLEASE NOTE

AGENDA
The Board meeting will begin at 8:30 am, and proceed chronologically through the agenda.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

If you wish to give testimony on any item scheduled on this agenda, please sign up on the sheets provided on the day of the meeting and you
will be called to testify by the Board Chair. The Board places great value on information received from the public. Persons desiring to testify or
otherwise present information to the Board are encouraged to:

Provide written summaries of information to the Board (6 sets);

Limit testimony to 3 minutes, recognizing that substance, not length, determines the value of testimony or written information;
Endorse rather than repeat testimony of other witnesses; and

Designate one spokesperson whenever possible when groups or organizations wish to testify.

ol b

THANK YOU FOR TAKING TIME TO PRESENT YOUR VIEWS
If you bring written materials to the meeting, please provide six (6) copies. If you have questions regarding this agenda, please contact Ali Ryan
Hansen at (971) 673-0628 or you may email her at ali.hansen@oregon.gov

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION OF DISABILITIES
Reasonable accommodation, such as assisted hearing devices, sign language interpreters, and materials in large print or audiotape, will be
provided as requested. In order to ensure availability, please contact the Director's Office at (971) 673-1555 at least 72 hours prior to the

meeting to make your request.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Holly Mercer, Assistant Director
Date: November 22, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 3 - Review Minutes of September 26, 2016

Attached are draft Board Minutes from September 26, 2016.

Proposed Board Action: The Board Minutes of September 26, 2016 be
Approved/Approved as amended/Not Approved.



GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Monday, September 26, 2016
9:30 a.m.
Corvallis, Oregon

1) Call to Order: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair)

2)

3

—

Chair Lisa Phipps called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m.

Introductions: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair and staff)

Chair Phipps, Vice Chair Laura Maffei, and Board Members Dennis Luke and Scott Ashford and Katie

Jeremiah were in attendance.

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI) Staff in attendance:
Brad Avy, Director/State Geologist

Lori Calarruda, Recording Secretary/Executive Assistant

Holly Mercer, Assistant Director of Geological Survey and Services (GS&S)

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Ali Ryan Hansen, Communications Director

Bob Houston, Metallic Ore Geologist / Rules Coordinator

Others in attendance:

Diane Lloyd, Department of Justice (DOJ)

John Terpening, Legislative Fiscal Office (LFO)

Tommy Brooks, Cable Huston

Peggy Lynch, League of Women Voters of Oregon

Claire Withycombe, East Oregonian/Pamplin Media Group
John McKesson, Clatsop #1 Drainage Improvement Company
Samuel Semerjian, MIST

John Richard

Stan Van de Wetering, CTS1

Marie Wilson

Chair Phipps thanked Scott Ashford and OSU for hosting the Board Meeting in Corvallis.

Review Minutes of June 10, 2016 and August 1, 2016:

Phipps asked if there were any changes to the minutes as presented. No changes.

Board Action: Luke moved to approve the minutes of June 10, 2016 as submitted. Maffei
seconded. Motion carried.

Board Action: Maffei moved to approve the minutes August 1, 2016 as submitted. Ashford
seconded. Motion carried.




4) Proposed 2017 Board Meeting Dates:

5

6

)

—

Holly Mercer, Assistant Director presented the proposed 2017 Board meeting dates.

Board members Luke, Maffei and Ashford said they preferred Mondays. The following dates were
decided, with the understanding that they could change if necessary.

Monday March 13, 2017
Friday, June 23, 2017
Monday, September 18, 2017
Monday, December 11, 2017

Chair Phipps asked if the December 9t Board meeting could be moved due to a conflict. Board
agreed to December 5, 2016.

Luke commented that he would prefer the meetings go from 8:30am to 12pm.

Board Action: Maffei moved to accept proposed 2017 Board meeting dates as presented and
discussed. Ashford seconded. Motion carried.

Department of Justice (DOJ) Oil & Gas Briefing:

Diane Lloyd, Assistant Attorney General, provided the Board with a memorandum (attached)
explaining Compulsory Integration Orders under the Oil and Gas statutes and rules. She indicated
that her office is researching prior board minutes but has only been able to locate one order in the
1980s. Ashford asked if the 1980s ruling is still valid or does it need to be updated. She said it is for
the same gas field but not for the same spacing unit and it is still valid. Luke asked if there is timeline
for the process and Lloyd indicated that there is no timeline in the current rules.

Maffei declared a conflict of interest relating to an issue involving the Mist gas field. She indicated
that her law firm is representing one of the parties involved.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Public Comment:

Phipps asked for public comment.

Comment of John McKesson: McKesson said he is concerned about rural areas receiving sufficient
resilience resources. He asked the Board if they could add a self-reliance line to their

plan. McKesson asked Luke if he considered what a million refugees would mean to his community
in the case of a subduction zone earthquake and Luke replied the fairgrounds in Deschutes County
located in Redmond will be an evacuation site. The hospitals are gearing up for it and a location has
been identified for an Emergency Management command center. Ashford mentioned the State
Resilience Plan indicates people should plan on being on their own for two weeks instead of 3 days.



Comment of Samuel Semerjian: Semerjian commented that he is frustrated with DOGAMI and DEQ
regarding the response time from both agencies concerning the dumping of pollutants going on near
his property. He also stated he feels DOGAMI should represent him instead of needing to get a
lawyer and that he is being asked to sign paperwork to have it swept under the floor. He mentioned
the letter he sent to all the Board members regarding the situation and his concerns. Chair Phipps
asked Lloyd if DOGAMI has a formal process to look into this matter and Lloyd told Phipps it is the
compulsory integration order process. Phipps informed the Board that this is not an action item for
the Board at this time.

Chair Phipps asked Bob Houston to discuss the process for the other issues Semerjian had concerns
on. Houston stated DEQ was contacted about removing the solid waste and DOGAMI received
documentation from DEQ_ that it had been cleaned up. Houston explained the process is that when
someone submits a request to pump DOGAMI allows them to move forward while the agreements
are being put in place. Currently the company is continuing to pump and paying out to all spacing
units with lease agreements and they are holding back an amount for when the spacing unit
agreement is reached with Semerjian dated back to when the wells started production. Ashford
stated that he wanted to know what the proper process is going forward so it is clear what the next
steps would be. Lloyd specified that either interested party can apply for the compulsory integration.
Semerijian replied that that no gas was to be pumped out until all the agreements were in place and
DEQ never visited the site due to understaffing at the agency. Chair Phipps requested DOGAMI staff
follow up with DEQ on this issue.

Comment of John Richard: Richard stated that Sam Semerjian asked him to look into this matter. He
believes the first issue is dumping on the well site before operations began. Richard declared this is a
well site governed by DOGAMI law and rule and the Agency owed Semerjian a response back. The
second issue is why this is occurring and challenged DOGAMI management to tell him how can
Enerfin operate a well that they do not have ownership rights to when the law requires all leases be
in place before drilling commences. Richard maintained that DOGAMI should be the enforcer of the
rules and that gas well should never have pumped without Semerjian’s lease. Richard stated
Houston told him it is common practice in other states and he disagreed. Richard recommended
DOGAMI review their rules and look at internal processes.

Comment of Tommy Brooks, attorney for Enerfin: Brooks stated that he is confident that they can
work through these issues with Mr. Semerjian. Brooks confirmed that Enerfin is holding the funds
aside for Mr. Semerjian. Brooks wanted to clarify that the well is not on Mr. Semerjian’s property but
on a neighboring property and Enerfin did have all the rights and the permits needed to drill. Luke
asked about the Mist field and what is a spacing unit. Houston explained a spacing unit is to conserve
the resource and not over or under mine it. The initial discovery would be brought to the Board to
determine the spacing unit, which also depends on the depth of the well. The size of the spacing unit
in the Mist gas field is 160 acres. Ashford requested clarification on the public comment about
getting a permit before having the owners sign off on the lease agreement before pumping takes
place. Houston said to issue the permit, the applicant needs to provide documentation that they
have the mineral interest for the parcel in which the well is being drilled on. Chair Phipps reminded
the Board that this not a hearing and not a decision making process. According to Lloyd, staff has
followed the DOGAMI rules to date on this issue.



7)

Comment of John McKesson: McKesson brought up the possible issue with water quality issues.
Chair Phipps agreed that is a valid concern and stated DOGAMI should following up with DEQ to
make sure they have moved through their processes correctly.

Existing Key Performance Measures (KPM) 2016 Data Report:

Holly Mercer, Assistant Director presented the 2016 data report. Mercer explained that on KPM 6 it
was discovered that it had been reported as kilometers in one report and square miles in another
report so they had to true it up as square miles so there is a significant change to it.

Mercer indicated that the Customer Service and Governance KPMs are mandatory KPMs. She also
indicated that the Board will need to complete a Director performance evaluation prior to the next
report. Mercer specified the Customer Service information is provided by Ali Hansen and the
management team will work to increase the numbers.

Chair Phipps explained the reason there was not an evaluation of the Director in 2015 is because
DOGAMI had an Interim Director and with the new Director, the timing has not been in place to do

an assessment.

Board Action: Maffei moved to approve the revisions to the 2015-2016 Annual Progress
Performance Report as presented/revised. Luke seconded. Motion carried.

Financial Report:

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer, presented the budget status report as of July 31, 2016. Riddell
provided a larger handout of the report including a detailed statement of projects. Riddell stated
indirects have been allocated through July. Currently the Agency is looking strong. DOGAMI went to
legislature last week to get approval for two federal grants, FEMA CTP and StateMap Grants, and
increase the amount of federal funding limitation by $1.4 million dollars.

Ashford asked if DOGAMI has looked at different scenarios for next biennium. Riddell responded
that she is always running different scenarios based on grants the Agency receives. Maffei asked for
clarification on the negative ending balance and Riddell replied they need to draw the funds. Chair
Phipps asked if they plan on having any General Fund left and Riddell said no.

Riddell discussed the project list and indicated that she meets regularly with the project managers to
review the project budgets. She further explained that if a project goes over budget, the general
fund has to cover the costs. Riddell updated the Board on the status of the Secretary of State (SOS)
and FEMA audits. Although neither audit report is complete, she has been in contact with the
auditors and anticipates that the reports will be complete soon. Phipps asked Riddell if she had
received any feedback to indicate any looming red flags. Riddell replied no.

Board Action: Ashford moved to accept the Budget Status Report as presented. Maffei seconded.
Motion carried.

Break

9)

Director’s Report:




Director Avy presented his Director’s Report on the following:

Status of Leadership Development Initiative: Director Avy handed out an organization chart projected
for January 2017 which is different than what had been planned due to Holly Mercer’s retirement
announcement. This allows the Agency to focus on developing leaders and capacity for the Agency
over the next several years by opening up an additional opportunity for a Natural Resource Manager
position in a two-year rotational role. lan Madin will move into the Deputy role. Ashford asked if the
rotational supervisory positions will supervise their colleagues and then rotate out and be supervised
by their colleagues and Avy answered yes. Avy said his experience has been positive with this
structure. Ashford queried if there would be training for them and Avy responded yes. He explained
the manager position is two years because it is more challenging.

Phipps inquired why there is not a similar opportunity for MLRR. Avy stated there are two leads at
MLRR which are new and a manager could be added at a later date. Ashford asked if the MLRR leads
will have the same training and Avy replied yes. Maffei asked how the staff has responded so far.
Avy said they had six staff members apply for the supervisory positions and four for the manager
position. Phipps mentioned that in the past staff has not had the opportunity to advance themselves
and stay within the Agency and she is excited to see the opportunities. Phipps said one concern is
the MLRR program being forgotten. Avy stated Madin will be working directly with MLLR staff to
ensure involvement.

Briefing on Hearings and Reports presented during Legislative Days in September 2016: lan Madin
presented the HB 3089 report for the study on Mineral Resource Potential for Eastern and Southern
Oregon to the legislature. It was well received and included future options. Avy indicated that Kim
Riddell presented the financial information to the legislative committee. He was pleased with how
well it went and thanked Riddell for her efforts.

Status of Information Technology Initiatives: The Agency has been working to get the foundation
piece in place and for the first time the Agency is on the same system. The IT Project is on schedule,
but may have some overlap into the next fiscal year. Avy stated that the end result is a modern
financially efficient and streamlined IT operation that is fully compliant with the State of Oregon
Enterprise IT standards, where the IT staff are primarily tasked with enabling the Agency to continue
to deliver its mission and to improve the services that it provides to the public and the State. Phipps
asked if they will use focus or user groups to ask for input on fixing the website. Avy stated Ali
Hansen had discussed that with Connor Anderson and Avy anticipates DOGAMI will need to do that.

Calico Background Update: Director Avy asked Bob Houston to present on this topic. Houston
provided detailed background on Calico and the Grassy Mountain Project, which is a gold mine
located 25 miles south of Vale in Malheur County and is the largest of twelve (12) recognized
precious metal deposits within the Lake Owyhee volcanic field. Calico Resources USA Corporation
acquired the property in 2012 and is planning to use a chemical process to obtain the ore, which
requires a special permit. Calico is planning on submitting a letter of intent to mining. Oregon uses a
consolidating application process for administering the State’s Division 37 regulatory requirements.

Chair Phipps asked if Calico is paid up. Avy replied it is and Calico was acquired by Paramount in July
and that DOGAMI will work to have the billing current to keep the payments current. DOGAMI will
also have the assistance of a facilitator/coordinator as part of the process. Luke asked how many
underground mines Oregon has that DOGAMI supervises and Houston said zero that are permitted.



10

—

Ashford queried where does oversight for safety go for underground mines. Houston replied Mine
Health Safety Administration (MHSA) is responsible for safety aspects at all operating mines in
Oregon including gravel pits. Phipps inquired how the public gets involved in the process and how
they are made aware of the public meetings and comments. Houston stated the technical meetings
are public and they can provide comments during these meetings and Ali Hansen said she works with
a consultant to publish the information and put notices out. Luke stated that Calico needs to get the
minutes when they are talked about at the meetings. Director Avy said they will be coordinated
through Bob Houston.

MLRR Initiatives and Staffing Update: Holly Mercer has been working with the staff in Albany and
feels a great deal of progress has been made. Kelly Wood is in a lead role for operating permit
applications and has a new hire named Claire Getz, who is a recent geology graduate, starting
October 1to help her with a comprehensive review of the history and permit file. Bob Houston is
transitioning to StateMap and Calico, and Bob Brinkmann is taking over the gas and oil responsibility.
Tom Wiley retired last week after 27 years with the Department.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Public Comment:

Phipps asked for public comment.

Comment of Marie Wilson: Wilson said that she had a question about whether there is information
available about changes in building codes for seismic activities or new mapping for hazards for faults
or seismic activity. Chair Phipps replied that staff would help direct her to that information.

Comment of Peggy Lynch with the League of Women Voters of Oregon: Lynch stated that she would
like the Board to know that her organization feels the KPMs are very important. The League has been
a strong supporter of DOGAMI to get more General Fund to help with the mission of the Agency.
Lynch believes that keeping staff is important. On the IT portion the League wants the connection of
databases between organizations and the website to look like the rest of the Oregon.Gov sites.

Lynch also mentioned a multiple page letter from Senator Brian Boquist on the 14 day responsibilities
for individual citizens. Lynch talked about Calico and how the League is interested in the water
quality and she mentioned there is a list serve that information can be accessed. The League is very
interested in how the consolidated permit process works because it is a permit process amongst
agencies and is supposed to be part of the regulatory streamlining.

Comment of John McKesson: McKesson spoke about innovation and comments he heard from Dr.
Ashford at a speech he gave and how concerned he was over his staff. He would like the voter file
merged with the hazard plan and have the Board mix the platforms and have them hand out the
profiles to individuals.

Break

11) Working Lunch - SB 379 Public Engagement Plan:

Ali Ryan Hansen, Communications Director provided an update on the Agency’s plan to collect input
from coastal communities on a potential change to the regulatory tsunami inundation zone. Oregon
law limits construction of certain building types in the regulatory tsunami inundation zone.



The DOGAMI Governing Board sets the regulatory inundation zone based on best available science to
prevent loss of life. It is local government and other agencies that determine what can be built in

those areas and what rules apply to them.

Hansen reviewed the engagement approach, which begins with collecting feedback from state and
local stakeholders, then expands to local groups and organizations, and then to broad community
outreach as needed.

Several changes to the plan have been made since the Board was last updated. The feedback
DOGAMI heard from the Board as well as other stakeholders was to approach other state agencies
and organizations for help with engaging communities. This plan is more collaborative, and Hansen
has been reaching out potential collaborators. The timeline has also changed, and now begins in
October and ends in February.

Phipps stated that collaboration is the better route to go. She asked for clarification on whether
DOGAMI would still have the lead role. Director Avy said yes, but additional collaboration with will
help DOGAMI gather the desired input. Phipps stated her concern is having others speak on
DOGAMI’s behalf, and that others may not be able to answer questions as DOGAMI staff could.
Hansen said steps will be taken to ensure that does not happen.

Maffei asked for clarification regarding what the board was voting on. Hansen said the engagement
plan has changed, so the vote is confirming that staff should move forward with the plan as
presented. Luke asked when the Board might be asked to vote on a change to the line. The earliest
is likely to be the June 2017 meeting. Ashford stated that he was interested in seeing the
communication materials that will be provided to stakeholders and the public. Hansen will circulate

the materials.

Board Action: Maffei moved to approve staff moving forward. Ashford seconded. Motion carried.

Stan Van de Wetering came forward and said he strongly encouraged reaching out to the coastal
tribes and have them be part of the discussions.

Break

12) Cascadia Lifelines Program (CLiP) Introductions, Overview and Cascadia Subduction Zone
Presentations:

Oregon State University’s Cascadia Lifelines Program staff provided presentations on the program’s
research on Cascadia Subduction Zone earthquake and tsunami hazards, impacts, and resilience.
Presentations included:

M

“Cascadia Lifelines Program (CLiP) and Related CSZ Resilience Research at Oregon State University
Dan Cox, Director, Cascadia Lifelines Program and Professor of Civil and Construction Engineering

“Meeting the Geotechnical Hazards of the CSZ”
Armin Stuedlein, Associate Professor, Civil and Construction Engineering



“Evaluating Landslide Hazards Impacts on Infrastructure using Lidar”
Ben Leshchinsky, Assistant Professor, College of Forestry

“Seismic Performance of Aging Prestressed Transmission Poles with Simulated Soil Foundation”
Burkan Isgor, Professor, Civil and Construction Engineering

The Oregon Hazard Explorer for Lifelines Program (O-Help) Web GIS
Dan Gillins, Assistant Professor, Civil and Construction Engineering

“Cost-effective Retrofitting of Unreinforced Masonry Walls”
Andre Barbosa, Assistant Professor, Civil and Construction Engineering

“Planning critical infrastructure response in earthquake disasters: An integrated resource location
and transportation network design problem”
Salvador Hernandez, Assistant Professor, Civil and Construction Engineering

“CSZ Earthquake and Tsunami Inundation ad the Built Environment: Estimating Building Damage at
Community Scale”
Dan Cox, Director, Cascadia Lifelines Program and Professor of Civil and Construction Engineering

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

13) Break and Travel to O.H. Hinsdale Wave Research Laboratory (HWRL):

14) Tour of HWRL:

The DOGAMI Governing Board members, DOGAMI staff and members of the public took a tour of the
0.H. Hinsdale Wave Research Laboratory (HWRL).

15) Board Adjourn:
At the conclusion of the tour, Chair Phipps adjourned the meeting at 3:40 p.m.

APPROVED

Lisa Phipps, Chair



FREDERICK M. BOSS
Deputy Attorney General

ELLEN F. ROSENBLUM
Attorney General

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
GENERAL COUNSEL DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 16, 2016

TO: Brad Avy, State Geologist
Holly Mercer, Assistant Director
DOGAMI Governing Board

FROM: Diane Lloyd, Assistant Attorney General
Natural Resources Section

SUBJECT: Oil and Gas-Compulsory Integration Orders

Background: Based on recent inquiries to staff it appears that there may be an application to the
DOGAMI Governing Board for a compulsory integration order in the near future. Such a
request has not come before the Board for a many years. The following is a brief summary of
the law on compulsory integration orders.

Discussion: Oregon statutes regarding “Conservation of Gas and Qil” are at ORS chapter 520.
The DOGAMI oil and gas rules are at OAR chapter 632, division 10. To prevent waste of oil or
gas, and to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, ORS 520.210 provides for the establishment
of spacing units. “Spacing Unit” is defined rule as “the acreage dedicated by the board to a well
after field limits and rules are established.”! Spacing units are to be uniform in size and shape
for the entire pool unless another size would decrease waste or unnecessary wells.>

Multiple landowners may hold interests within a single spacing unit. Developing spacing units
does not address the issue of integration, which determines who gets how much of the value of
oil produced within the spacing unit. Integration is addressed in ORS 520.220, and essentially
the property owners either must develop their own agreement for sharing the royalties (voluntary
integration) or they can ask the board to issue order dividing up the interests (compulsory
integration).

ORS 520.220(2) states:

In the absence of voluntary integration, the governing board of the State Department of
Geology and Mineral Industries, upon the application of any interested person, shall make
an order integrating all tracts or interests in the spacing unit for the development and
operation thereof and for the sharing of production therefrom. The board, as a part of the

T OAR 632-010-0008(51).
2 ORS 520.210(1).

Telephone: ° Fax:' TTY:' www.doj.state.or.us



November 28, 2016
Page 2

order establishing one or more spacing units, may prescribe the terms and conditions upon
which the royalty interests in the units shall, in the absence of voluntary agreement, be
deemed to be integrated without the necessity of a subsequent order integrating royalty
interests. Each such integration order shall be upon terms and conditions that are just and
reasonable.

Additionally, there is an administrative rule regarding compulsory integration orders at OAR 632-010-
0161:

Compulsory Integration Orders
(1) Definitions. For purposes of this rule:
(a) "Costs" include:

(A) "Drilling costs," which means all reasonable costs and expenses of drilling, redrilling, reworking,
deepening, plugging back, testing, and completing the well; and

(B) "Production costs," which means all reasonable on-site costs and expenses of production and
production equipment for the well, including wellhead, but not pipeline costs and not overhead.

(b) "Participating owner" means each owner in the spacing unit who, prior to commencement of drilling
operations, entered into a written agreement with the operator to share costs, production, and
entitlements. However, where no such agreement has been reached, an owner, who prior to drilling
tendered the operator a written agreement to pay not less than the owner’s pro rata share of costs
attributable to the owner’s interest, as computed in section (2) of this rule, in the spacing unit in exchange
for a share of production and entitlements, will be considered to be a participating owner and to have
entered into a constructive agreement to that effect.

(2) Timing. In the absence of a voluntary integration agreement for the entire spacing unit, the board will
enter an order integrating all mineral rights ownership interests in a spacing unit pursuant to ORS
520.220(2), at any time following the entry of an order establishing the spacing unit for a pool pursuant to
ORS 520.210.

(3) Determination of Interests. A compulsory integration order determines the interest of each mineral
rights owner in the spacing unit by dividing:

(a) The number of surface acres subject to an owner's mineral rights located in the spacing unit; by
(b) The total number of surface acres in the spacing unit.

(4) Content. The compulsory integration order will provide for the drilling, if necessary, and operation of
the well on the spacing unit for the sharing of production and for the payment of costs.

(5) Effective Date. The compulsory integration order becomes effective on the date of initial production,
unless the board establishes another date.

(6) Allocation of Costs and Earnings:

(a) The compulsory integration order will treat the operator and participating owners as a single entity.
The operator-participating owners' entity is entitled to share production and pay costs, both in proportion




November 28, 2016
Page 3

to the total interest, as computed under section (2) of this rule, of the operator-participating owners' entity
in the spacing unit. The express and constructive agreements between the operator and participating
owner(s) control the allocations of production and costs attributable to the operator-participating owners'

entity; and

(b) The compulsory integration order will allocate each non-participating owner a full share in production
in proportion to the owner’s interest in the spacing unit subject to royalty obligations, if any.

(c) The compulsory integration order will authorize the operator-participating owners’ entity to withhold
from each nonparticipating owner's share of production a pro rata share of drilling and production costs.
The pro-rata share of costs may also be subject to a multiplier established by the Board to compensate
the operator-participating owners assumption of risks associated with production.



Staff Report and Memorandum

1o: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Date: November 22, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 4 - Financial Report

Attached is the DOGAMI Budget Status Report, as of October 31, 2016 for both the
Geological Survey and Services (GS&S) Program and the Mineral Land Regulation &
Reclamation (MLRR) Program. An update will be provided to the Board on the Secretary

of State (SOS) and FEMA audits.

Proposed Board Action: The Budget Status Report be Approved/Not Approved
as presented.



Department of Geology & Mineral Industries
Budget Status Report: As of Octoer 2016 Close

” % of Time Spent ‘ % of Time Remaining: N
67% 33%

Geological Survey & Services (GS&S) Program

2015-17 Budget by Funding Source 2015-17 Actual Revenue & Expenditures Budget Spent Budget Remaining
General Other Federal All General Other Federal All All All
Budget Category / Line Item Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF__OF FF Funds) GF OF FF Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513
2015-17 Revenue 4,806,968 4,273,213 6,865,670 15,945,851 3,018,338 1,867,250 4,222,673 9,108,261
Total Available Revenue | 4,806,968 5467,726 6,865,670 17,140,364 3,018,338 3,061,763 4,222,673 10,302,774 | 63% 56% 62% 60%| 37% 4% 38% 40%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services 2,950,781 971,415 2,433910 6,356,106 1,647,141 655,494 1,512,705 3,815,340 | 56% 67% 62% 60%| 44% 33% 38 40%
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel 11,921 69,486 170,519 251,926 62,073 9,017 13,401 34,491
Out of State Travel AT 22,405 6,294 35,876 17,708 5,853 1,497 25,059
Employee Training 2,569 9,933 12,956 25,458 22344 472 798 23,614
Office Expenses 13,034 30,903 4,419 48,356 54,579 1,085 76 55,739
Telecomm 5,728 218 9,395 15,341 28,625 - - 28,625
State Gov't Sve Chg 255,945 287,998 24,927 568,870 282,345 - - 282,345
Data Processing 191,054 - 6,841 197,895 142,358 - - 142,358
Publicity & Publications| - 3,154 57,231 60,385 11,757 - - 11,757
Professional Services 776,280 1,558,824 3,492,630 5,827,734 539,004 724,999 2,626,755 3,890,758
IT Professional Services 13,500 - - 13,500 12,483 - - 12,483
Employee Recruitment 268 1,309 - 1,577 - - - -
Dues & Subscriptions 1,430 795 2,109 4334 6,018 - - 6,018
Facilities Rent 215,465 167,133 51,767 434,365 247,125 - - 247,125
Fuels & Utilities - - - - 1,750 - - 1,750
Facilities Maintenance - - - - - - - -
Agency Related S & S - - 2,500 2,500 1,418 - 196 1,614
Intra agency Charges - - - - - - - -
Other Services & Suppli 154,220 413,821 534,209 1,102,250 (236,895) 177,779 311,945 252,829
Attorney General 4,640 (655) - 3,985 25,836 - - 25,836
Undistributed (S&S) - - - - - - 2 -
Data Processing Hardwd - - - - 17,194 3,108 - 20,303
Expendable Prop ($250- 41,514 18,489 27,341 87,344 6,999 443 - 7,442
IT Expendable Property 161,442 - 28,622 190,064 71,404 10 1,425 72,839
Technical Equi - - - - 57,072 53 - 57,125
Total Services & Supplies 1,856,187 2,583,813 4,431,760 8,871,760 1,371,197 922,819 2,956,093 5,250,109 | 74% 36% 67% 59%| 26% 64% 33% 41%
Total Expenditures 4,806,968 3,555,228 6,865,670 15,227,866 3,018,338 1,578,313 4,468,798 9,065,450 | 63% 44% 65% 60%| 37% 56% 35% 40%
GS&S Ending Balance | § - $1,912,498 § - 51,912,498 | § - § 1,483,450 § (246,126) § 1,237,325
There is currently $185,989 in Unlimited Fund. This is 100% Strong Motion Instrument Funlding.
Est. Unallocated Indirect - - - =il - - - - 63% 4% 65% 60%| 37% S56% 35% 40%
Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR) Program
2015-17 Budget by Funding Source 2015-17 Revenue & Expenditures Spent Budget Remaining Budget
General Other Federal All General Other Federal All All All
Budget Category / Line Item Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF _OF FF Funds| G OF FF_Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 152,600 - 152,600 - 152,600 - 152,600
2015-17 Revenue - 2,979,703 - 2,979,703 - 1,816,465 - 1,816,465
Total Available Revenue - 3,132,303 - 3,132,303 - 1,969,065 - 1,969,065 63% 63% 3% 1%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services - 2,216,124 - 2,216,124 - 1,325,113 - 1,325,113 60% 60% 40% 40%|
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel - 65,864 - 65,864 - 30,295 - 30,295
Qut of State Travel - - - - - 488 - 488
Employee Training - - - - - 1,355 - 1,355
Office Expenses - 29,067 - 29,067 - 17,123 - 17,123
Telecomm - 44,161 - 44,161 - 16,680 - 16,680
State Gov't Sve Chg - - - - - - - -
Data Processing - - - - - - - -
Publicity & Publications - 3,281 - 3,281 - 8,189 - 8,189
Professional Services - 91,305 - 91,305 - 75,673 - 75,673
IT Professional Services - - - - - 2,000 - 2,000
Attorney General - 51,373 - 51,313 - 44,430 - 44,430
Employee Recruitment - - - - - - - -
Dues & Subscriptions - 561 - 561 - 295 - 295
Facilities Rent - 71,844 - 71,844 - 56,686 - 56,686
Fuels & Utilities - 10,629 - 10,629 - 9,380 - 9,380
Facilities Maintenance - 10,595 - 10,595 - 2,494 - 2,494
Agency Related S & S . « ” - . 77 . 77
Intra agency Charges - - - - - - - -
Other Services & Suppli - 32,672 - 32,672 - 20,102 - 20,102
Undistributed (S&S) - - - - - - - -
Expendable Prop ($250- - 4,486 - 4,486 - 5,370 - 5,370
IT Expendable Property - 26,115 - 26,115 - 16,628 = 16,628
Total Services & Supplies - 441,953 - 441,953 - 307,264 - 307,264 0% 0% 0% 0%
Total Expenditures - 2,658,077 - 2,658,077 - 1,632,377 - 1,632,377 61% 61%. % 39%
MLRR Ending Balance | § = 5 474,226 § - § 474,226 | § - § 336,688 § = § 336,688
Uncharged Indirect n -
MLRR Ending Balance - - - - - 336,688 - 336,688

11/29/2016



ST0Z/6Z/TT

EOT

J398pnq, ou - 49|(ST8’E) SI8'E 0 M3IATYH ON1O 2434 £00149
sunJ Jano 3o3fodd Joj st siy) - 388png, ou - 49|(S60°207)  S60°20T 0 NOILY20T1V ¥3A0 123r0dd 900149
J88pnq, ou - 49/(0T9'6Y) 019'6% 0 NOILLY2NA3 aNY HOVY3IY¥LNO JI19nd S00149
J188pnq, ou - 49|(5ZH'gs) SZH'8s 0 1N3Wd013AIA T¥SOdOHd ONIANNA 00149
anow Aeiqr - 188png, ou - 49|(ZEV'PTT)  ZEV'PIT 0 123r0¥d A¥v4dI1 90Sd €00149
TOTOSN 10§ Yaie Jepl] - 49| 658'TCC  Tr9'8hs 00S0LL ONIYYHS 1502 31V1S d3QE T0TOSN 200149
8LE'SY T6b'sE 0/818 NOILYYDILNI GHN 8 dSN2 :039/5va ST8039
09¢'st 987tz 9159 AYINIANI 33ATT AITIVA FLLINYTTIM-039/SVa €0£039
v81'2L 890'¢T 75298 ST0Z NOAYY 039 Svd 660039
0 ¥6SPSY v6S VS 1NIINSSISSY ¥ValT OHVAI 862ZIN3d
8£8's 9T#'69T vST'SLT ST SYIN d1D ¥T0T LIWSY 3dINSANY1 ANY1LY0d 682ZIN3A
¥6¥'STT  tF9'E8E SET'667 #T SYIA d1D $TOZ LNIINSSISSY dVIN ASIH 88ZIN3d
0 T0Z'€99 102'€99 Yvart NOLONIHSYM 8 NODIHO ¥8ZINI4
STO'0E SSL'STT 0LL'8YT Yvar ILLIWYTIIM ¥3ddn 6T SYIA 41D ST0T LOTINA4
999°LET  TT0WT £89'T9T ANIAISY SIY 3AIMSANYT :0Z SYIN d1D ST0Z 90TING4
6.8'65 89T L¥0'09 LNIASY JSIY QUVZVHILTNI 8TSYIN d.1D STOZ 0OTINI4
090°€8 090'c8 BNER) FALITEE]
010'6%S 0T0'6%S AITIVA SSY¥D/AYA NHOT ¥YaI1:2Z SYIN YINTS £TOW34
LL6'6EE €79 009°0tE 9102 d12 - TZ SYIN YIA3A FAXEE]
(¥8L'62) LLT'TLS €60 THS ZT SYIA - INJNIIHOV d1D €10T L0034
Suipuad s| uawpuswy|(zz'0T) L1708 00002 NO93YO 40 YIAVT SIIYLSNANI TYHININ 11Sd ¥0071sd
SY1'0z 9S8t 000sZ TIINNOD ONILIS ALITIDVH ADY3NT 13000 Sv030d
123(oud Buipuad| 000v0T 00070T 3SN ANYT IINYNNSL 9T0T uofy1a
(69€°T) 698'€T 00522 $TOZ dIWHN :d27d 0£0214
600 766'S 000°0T SISATYNY T1I4aNY1 aNIg¥3AIY ‘D3a STS03ad
0 00002 00002 AYOLNIANI 3IATT AITIVA TLLANYTIM £00302
86679 LZE'66T SZETIT NYI-4TIIM-XH04QIN-¥a-TYNY 0074 32vSn 200302
LEO'T £96'86T 000'002 LNIINSSISSY SAILINIDYA :04D/5va ¥1z040
09Z'vT 8PS'E 808LT 11dS ¥IAIY 13 ALNNOD AHYND €10022
69€'8T LIY'TT 9¥8'0€ AQNLS ANYS HOV3d NONNYD 40 ALID T0£92D
0 96782 ¥96'182 ¥var 1oy ON3IN Z8EINTd
£96°L 0L68€ £€6'9Y AVE SO02 8 X334 TN ONIddVIA 3d¥ISANY] SHENTY
€ LT6'SED 0E6'SEY NOI1231102 ¥val1 NODIYO WITVS €LZINTE
068'ET 0TT'2L8 000988 NOILD3TT0D ¥V¥aI1 NO9IHO ‘D¥NgISOY zLzing
0 008vES 008'VES NOILD3TI0D ¥VAI NODIHO SSVd SLNVHO TLZINTE
0 7SSTI0T 7SSTI0T VIV ¥vdl1 INION3 TLTINTG
PapPE 39 0107 TS UCIIEIYIPOIA MBN| 000'T0Z 200992 200°L9Y VIV ¥vaIT NODIHO NYILSY3 ZEONTE
s1sanbau 303(oud pajeniul aijgnd |enpiaipul ajdiynil | (£81) 719°0T SZI'OT NOILYNIINY3L3a (349) NOILYAI13 0014 3Sve 0TZ34g
€5 LY6'VT 000'sZ AQNLS TYYIANI ‘NOISSIS 93 STOT ‘680€9H|060E8
aInso|d a103s - 49 Aq pied aq 01 |(908°0T) 502'82 66€'LT 1SIMHLYON 3FHL 40 FYNLYN|000ZE
S3J0N Suiuiewsy ainypuadx3 piemy 9311 ¥Id / ueln YId / uein
350|] 9T0Z 1390120 40 sV

sypslold pejasfold pue juann)
LTOZ - STOT AV INVY90Q




910z/62/11T

EJ0T
TZ6'vL 6£0'st 000°00T 9107 ONIddVIN a¥ND ¥N4Na QYMO 9TZauMm
49 Aq pied aq o] |(s#5’s) 918's. zLe'oL #T0Z ONIddVIA AYND YN4Nd a¥MO £T004YM
1ZS'sSs 60t°LT TE6'TL 3AINSANYT €6 YIUY :ALNNOD NOLONIHSYM TPISYM
S SLS'0EE 08505€ 9dYIN NISYE VISINNTOD 31adIN 8 1SY0D HLNOS 0819sN
ST9'8LT  9TL'SST The'LEE YO TYHLNID N'NISYE AINYVH ‘VISINN10D I 6L19SN
€0T'0ZT  TTT 22’021 S3AINSANY1 03 VIAYISYI 40 ‘ANI S9SN 0£19SN
0 00S'0LL 00S°0LL (d3Q€) Wv4D0Y¥d NOILYAIT3 a€ 10T9SN
0 588‘as §8895 YAl OYLIIN ANYTLYOd 8609SN
0 000°6TE 0006T€ 0DSYM “MNIF¥D TN “HIAIY FLIHM 9609SN
0 0009t 000‘9€ HYal1 SYILSIS HLNOS INY 98095N
96€'L6 092'68 §5998T NOLONIHSYM 40 ALISHIAINA :SOONYN|  Z9SMOnN
0S9'T 0SE‘E 000's NY1d 3DN3MISIH NODIYO NOILIVHINDIT zZ0ZdMd
859 969 08Z'L ¥10Z 3514 1IATT ¥3S NSO JNONSO
£08°0T 0SET LST'TT Y aIl/m ANI 3AINSANYT ONIDNYHNI NSO 9102 YV6NSO
£TYTT LLS 000ZT INIYOLINOW 44N18 8 S1.1SV0D NSO VVENSO
49 Aq pied aq o] |(££5°07) S61°09 796'6€ (00£T9) @34 V.LS1/A¥VHEIT ILVLS NODIHO SI81S0
ETELTT  EL9'THT 966'89¢ ISYN 0Oday :N30 ZLINEO
0 00005 00005 0D2SYM ‘QIHSYILYM HIAIY FLIHM HYAIT:SIUN 6L024N
0 00066 000°66 NOILYSIHYI YMOTTVM/OIYVLNO SOUN 6E02HN
000°09T 000°09T yvarn vT0DUN
0 LOT'6TE LOT'6TE NOILYOILIN QUVZYH INYNNSL NO9IHO ¥10Z Ad 870VON
w8'vPr  6SL £09'StP NOILVDILIN Q4VZVH IINYNNSL NOSIYO 9T0Z A4 LEOVON
19L°€8T  v6I'6YT SS6'TEE NOILYSILIN Q4VZV¥H IINYNNSL NODIYO STOZ Ad YEOVON
sisanbau 303foud pajenyu a1ignd [enpiaipul 3N sZ5T St 05T (40) INNIATY DSIW ¥van sinaril
SLS'TY 8TT'L6 €088ET A¥1S3H04 40 ININLYYdId NODIHO 220001
vE6'TT 06620T vZ6'PTT SLNINYIAOD 40 TIINNOI INYT 120001
6ET'ST €55 769°'SsT STOZ VTILLYIAN 210 ¥van 610001
8.6°9¢ 0£8'1T9¢ 818'86C #T0Z 0ISYM 210 £T0001
0 vL0'CE tL0'CE (99N9g3S0Y) YNOdINN Y3ddN 210 ST0001
0 0TT'¥68 0TT'¥68 #T0Z OY¥LIN D10 10001
0 T2.'682 12.'682 €107 ALNNOD INY1 210 €10001
0 8Tr'66¢ 8T'66¢ SYIAIM HNO4 J10 TT0001
0 0000T 00001 ST0Z AOOM 919 270 800001
0 007’12 00212 VIAIYA-NOLN3E 270 - ¥van £00001
0 6L£'00T 6££°00T YIAIN INVYNS D70 - ¥van 900001
0 090'TZ 09012 (a¥04a3n) 3N904 ¥3ddn 210 500001
0 T9E'EY T9E'el NY1IHD D10 00001
0 000°£9 000°£9 STOZ YNIHTYIN 43IMO1 210 £00001
0 T6Z'PET 16TPET STOZ YMOTIVM ¥vai 200001
0 T95°E T95°s AlY @IO0YD D10 100001
Sal0N Suluieway  aunypuadxy piemy 3311 ¥2d [ ueln Yad / juein

350]] 9T0T 1990320 40 sY
s103loud pataslold pue uann)
LT0Z - STOZ AV IWVD0d




9T0Z/6Z/TT

ENE

| o8z'ose’e  68e'ze8'zr  sc9'ssTiaT |e301 puess
sajoN Suluieway aimylpuadxy  piemy 9L Ydd fiuelD  yId fiuein
9507 9T0T 4390120 40 sy

syoaloud paafoid pue Jusun)
LT0Z - STOZ AV INVYD0Q



2015 - 2017 Budget FAQ

BUDGET STATUS REPORT

Why is the Federal Fund ending balance negative for GS&S?

Federal funding is ‘reimbursable’. The revenue is drawn after expenditures are incurred. Draws are
completed at least monthly for actual costs. Revenue and expenditure will ‘zero out’ (be equal) at
biennium close as federal funds must balance to zero.

Why is the GS&S expenditure negative in Other Services & Supplies General Fund?

This negative happens as the indirect costs are allocated. All general fund indirect line-items expenses
are redistributed to Federal Fund and Other Fund grants using Other Services and Supplies coding to
easily identify indirect costs.

How is the current cash flow looking for MLRR?

There is currently a positive cash flow in MLRR. The current funds will help support a 5% work out of
class increase in pay for the two new leads at MLRR; an increase in Department of Justice costs as the
agency is engaging legal counsel with review of program rules, processes, policies and procedures. The
average monthly cost for MLRR is $120,000. It is ‘standard practice’ to have 3 months’ worth of cash

reserve.

CURRENT AND PROJECTED PROJECTS LIST

What is the ‘Project Over-allocation’ grant?
This grant captures the costs that are over the awarded amounts for projects. DOGAMI will be tracking

these costs to better forecast future project budgets on applications.

Why do some grants have a negative projection?
These are project over-allocations that have not yet been moved to the ‘Project Over-allocation’ grant.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: November 28, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 5 - Director’s Report
Director Brad Avy will deliver his report on the following topics:

1) Status of Leadership Development Initiative
2) Calico Update

3) MLRR Update

4) December Emergency Board

5) Registered Geologist Requirements Update

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this
item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Ali Hansen, Communications Director
Date: November 28, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 7 - Public Involvement Plan - Updating the Tsunami
Regulatory Line

Ali Hansen will be presenting the DOGAMI Public Involvement Plan - Updating the
Tsunami Regulatory Line.

Proposed Board Action: The Public Involvement Plan - Updating the Tsunami
Regulatory Line be Approved/Not Approved as presented.



DRAFT

Updating the Tsunami
Regulatory Line

PUBLIC
INVOLVEMENT
PLAN

Department of Geology and
Mineral Industries

November 2016



DRAFT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PLUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PLAN .cuuiviumsnsminansisnmmnmmessnssisns 1
APPENDIX A: PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT TOOLS.......cccccernninnnns 4
PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT OVERVIEW ......vecvveeessssessessssssssssssesssassssnsssessesssssannes 5

INFO SHEET — UPDATING THE TSUNAMI REGULATORY LINE ...vvoevoeenerereescennens 6
AR A RN i A RS AARS 7

LB TRVOIVERIENT WORMSHEET wcosiosincsimmmsncssissssssiimsmssis i
APPENDIX B: WORK PLAN SUMMARY - PHASE ONE........ 11

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Updated November 2016



DRAFT

Public Involvement Plan

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT CONTACT
Ali Ryan Hansen, DOGAMI
ali.hansen@oregon.gov
971-673-0628

BACKGROUND
A Cascadia Subduction Zone earthquake and tsunami will be Oregon’s greatest natural disaster. To help

reduce loss of life during a Cascadia event, the Oregon Legislature in 1995 limited construction of
schools, hospitals, fire and police stations, and other critical buildings in the expected area of tsunami
inundation. The DOGAMI Governing Board has responsibility for adopting, by administrative rule, the
expected area of inundation, referred to in statute as the tsunami inundation zone and commonly
known as the tsunami regulatory line, or SB 379 line.

The existing area of expected inundation is based on the best science available in 1995. New modeling
for a range of Cascadia earthquake magnitudes was completed in 2013, and represents best scientific
understanding of expected inundation. The DOGAMI Governing Board is considering proposing the
magnitude 9 (M9) tsunami inundation scenario, commonly referred to as the “L” scenario or line, as
representing updated science as well as reasonable management of tsunami risks.

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT OVERVIEW

The Governing Board is seeking additional information from coastal communities prior to proposing a
new regulatory line and initiating the rulemaking process. The M9 scenario adjusts the line further
inland in most locations. The Board has asked DOGAMI to collect feedback on what such a change would
mean for coastal communities and stakeholders.

The Governing Board will consider all feedback in making a decision about what will be proposed.
Comments from coastal communities and stakeholders will help inform whether the M9 scenario, or
another updated inundation scenario, is ultimately proposed. There will be additional opportunities for
public comment during rulemaking.

The following principles guided development of the public involvement plan:

Focus on direct engagement. The public involvement plan is phased, with an initial focus on
collecting feedback from key stakeholders through direct contact. The scope of engagement
widens with each consecutive phase as additional stakeholders whose feedback is critical are
identified.

Collection of feedback will be guided by the people who know their communities best. The
public involvement plan is purposefully flexible, and leverages key stakeholder knowledge of
community interests, issues, and voices to ensure the input gathered results in an informed
decision by the Board.

Clear, correct information about the tsunami regulatory line needs to be provided in order to
collect the most useful feedback. The purpose of the tsunami regulatory line, the types of
development it limits, and how the regulations are implemented are widely misunderstood.
Clearly communicating what the regulatory line does and does not do, and how communities
will and will not be affected, is essential.

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Public involvement Plan — Page 1 of 3 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PLAN
December 2016-February 2017 — Phase One: Key Stakeholder Engagement
The first phase of public involvement will engage key state and local stakeholders. At the state level, this
includes legislators and agencies with responsibility for tsunami hazard planning & preparedness,
development and building regulations, and management of critical facilities. At the local level, this
includes stakeholders from cities and counties — such as administrators, planners, emergency managers,
police and fire chiefs — school districts, and hospitals. Federal stakeholders will also be engaged. At the
end of this phase, the goal is that key stakeholders will:

- Fully understand what the tsunami regulatory line does/does not do

- Have reviewed the regulatory line being considered

- Have provided feedback on what adoption of that line would mean for their communities

- Have provided guidance on what additional stakeholders should be engaged, and the best ways

to engage

Phase One Key Tasks & Timeline
December 2016-January 2017
- December 5: Check in with the Governing Board
- Check in with state agencies to inform on upcoming activities and identify any initial
concerns/issues prior to legislative briefings
- Meet with members of the Coastal Caucus
- ldentify primary points of contact for each key state and local stakeholder group
- Identify, with input from legislators and primary points of contact, additional key
stakeholders and most effective method(s) of gathering feedback from them
- Provide key stakeholders with review materials — information sheet, maps, summary of
buildings/area included in line being considered
January-February 2017
- Gathering feedback from key stakeholders (feedback from legislators, primary points of
contact will help determine what the most effective method of gathering feedback is.
Options include group meetings & webinars, individual meetings & calls, etc.)
- Develop tailored state and local strategies for direct engagement phase
- Check in with key stakeholders on Phase Two engagement strategies
- Assess whether public involvement plan changes are needed before beginning Phase Two

March-April 2017 — Phase Two: Direct Engagement
The second phase of public involvement will engage groups, organizations and individuals whose
feedback will help ensure the Governing Board has a full understanding of how the line being considered
may affect specific interests. The key stakeholders from Phase One will have helped identify these
additional stakeholders, as well as the best ways to engage. At the end of Phase Two, the goal is that
additional stakeholders engaged will:

- Fully understand what the tsunami regulatory line does/does not do

- Have reviewed the regulatory line being considered

- Have provided feedback on what adoption of that line would mean for their area of interest

Phase Two Key Tasks & Timeline
April 2017
- Review participation/feedback to date with Governing Board and key stakeholders and

assess broad community outreach needs

TBD Spring 2017 — AS NEEDED: Broad Community Outreach

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Public Involvement Plan — Page 2 of 3 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

- Implement broad community engagement plans as developed with guidance from key
stakeholders, feedback to-date

Spring—Summer 2017 —Phase Four: Considering Feedback and Proposing a Line
- Review and summarize feedback
- Develop rulemaking recommendations for Governing Board consideration
- Present feedback summary and recommendations to the Board
- Governing Board directs DOGAMI to move forward with rulemaking to adopt a new line
- Begin rulemaking process
o Prepare notice of rulemaking
o Provide notice to legislators (49 days); Agency mailing list (28 days); Secretary of State’s
Bulletin (21 days)
o Hold hearing
o Fully consider comments and adopt, amend or repeal rule

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Public Involvement Plan — Page 3 of 3 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

Appendix A: Public Involvement Tools

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT TOOLS
- Public involvement overview : Summarizes the public involvement process

Information sheet with FAQ: Summarizes the statute, the need to update the regulatory line, and

how to provide feedback
Public involvement worksheet: Summarizes steps and tools needed to collect feedback for each

geographic area

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Updated November 2016



DRAFT

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT OVERVIEW

BACKGROUND

A Cascadia Subduction Zone earthquake and tsunami will be Oregon’s greatest natural disaster. To help
reduce loss of life during a Cascadia event, the Oregon Legislature in 1995 limited construction of
schools, hospitals, fire and police stations, and other critical buildings in the expected area of tsunami
inundation. The DOGAMI Governing Board has responsibility for adopting, by administrative rule, the
expected area of inundation, referred to in statute as the tsunami inundation zone and commonly
known as the tsunami regulatory line, or SB 379 line.

CURRENT STATUS

An updated line will be proposed for adoption by rule in 2017
The existing area of expected inundation is based on the best science available in 1995. New
modeling for a range of Cascadia earthquake magnitudes was completed in 2013, and represents
best scientific understanding of expected inundation. The Board is considering proposing the
magnitude 9 (M9) tsunami inundation scenario, commonly referred to as the “L” scenario or line, as
representing updated science as well as reasonable management of tsunami risks.

Feedback will be collected before a new line is formally proposed
The M9 scenario adjusts the line further inland in most locations. The Board has asked DOGAMI to
collect information on what such a change would mean for coastal communities and stakeholders.

Feedback will inform which line is proposed during the rulemaking process

The Governing Board will consider all feedback prior to proposing a new regulatory line and initiating

the rulemaking process. There will be additional opportunities for public comment during rulemaking.

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT TIMELINE

December-February 2016 — Phase One

- Engage key state and local stakeholders:
o State legislators, and agencies with responsibility for tsunami hazard planning & preparedness,

development and building regulations, and management of critical facilities
o Local stakeholders from cities and counties — such as administrators, planners, emergency
managers, police and fire chiefs — school districts, and hospitals

- Assess whether public involvement plan changes are needed before beginning Phase Two

March-April 2017 - Phase Two

- Engage additional stakeholders identified during Phase One whose feedback will help ensure the
Governing Board has a full understanding of how the line being considered may affect specific
interests

- Assess whether broad community engagement strategies are needed as a Phase Three

Spring 2017 — AS NEEDED - Phase Three

- Implement additional broad community engagement strategies as developed with guidance from
key stakeholders and feedback to-date

Spring-Summer 2017 - Phase Four

- Review and summarize feedback and present, along with recommendations for rulemaking, to the
Governing Board

- Governing Board directs DOGAMI to move forward with rulemaking to adopt a new line

- Begin rulemaking process, which will also provide opportunities for public input

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Public Involvement Overview — Page 1 of 1 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

INFO SHEET — UPDATING THE TSUNAMI REGULATORY LINE

A Cascadia Subduction Zone earthquake and tsunami will be Oregon’s
greatest natural disaster. To help reduce loss of life during a Cascadia

event, Oregon law limits new construction of certain critical buildings
in the expected area of tsunami inundation.

Schools, hospitals, police and fire stations, and other critical buildings cannot be constructed
in the area of expected inundation, unless an exception is granted.

The law contains exemptions for schools that need to be built within the boundaries of their
district, fire and police stations that need to be strategically located, and water-dependent
facilities. The law also allows for consideration of case-by-case exceptions. See the FAQ on the
back of this page for more information.

All other new buildings can be constructed in the area of expected inundation.
Developers of some buildings, like emergency preparedness centers, buildings greater than a
specific height and square footage, and buildings with a capacity to hold many people, must
consult with the Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI) regarding
tsunami impacts, and ways to reduce loss of life, before beginning the permit process.
Common building types such as single and multi-family homes and commercial buildings_can be
constructed in the area of expected inundation with no requirement for consultation. See the
FAQ on the back of this page for more information.

The area of expected inundation needs to be updated

The existing area of expected inundation was adopted in 1995. To be most effective in reducing
the risk of loss of life, the area needs to reflect current scientific understanding of how far a
tsunami would reach. New modeling for a range of Cascadia earthquake magnitudes was
completed in 2013, and represents best scientific understanding of expected inundation.

The DOGAMI Governing Board is responsible for adopting the area of expected inundation as
the regulatory tsunami inundation zone, commonly known as the tsunami regulatory line, or the
SB 379 line. The Board is considering proposing the magnitude 9 (M9) tsunami inundation
scenario, also referred to as the “L” scenario or line, as representing updated science as well as
reasonable management of tsunami risks.

Your feedback is important
The Board is seeking information on what a change from the existing line to the “L” line would mean
for coastal communities and stakeholders. A new line will be proposed for adoption through the
state’s rulemaking process in 2017. The Board will consider all feedback befare proposing a new line
and initiating the rulemaking process.

To review the line being considered and provide feedback:

- Visit DOGAMI's website at www.oregongeology.org

For more information:

- Contact Ali Ryan Hansen of DOGAMI at ali.hansen@oregon.gov or 971-673-0628,

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Info Sheet—Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line — Page 1 of 3 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

What new buildings cannot be built in the area of expected inundation?
Unless an exception is granted: Schools and child care centers with capacity greater than 50
persons e Colleges or adult education schools with capacity greater than 500 persons e Fire
and police stations e Hospitals and other medical facilities with surgery and emergency
treatment areas ¢ lails and detention facilities ® Government communication centers and
other facilities required for emergency response

What new buildings can be built in the area of expected inundation?
All other buildings can be built. Developers of some buildings are required to consult with
DOGAMI regarding tsunami impacts and ways to reduce loss of life before beginning the permit
process. Those building types are:
Emergency-preparedness centers e Structures where hazardous materials are housed,
supported or contained e Major structures over six stories with an aggregate floor area of
60,000 square feet, buildings over ten stories and parking structures ¢ Covered structures
whose primary occupancy is public assembly, with a capacity greater than 300 persons
Medical facilities with 50 or more residents * All structures with a capacity greater than 5,000

persons

Are there exemptions or exceptions to restrictions on building in the tsunami zone?
Yes. The law grants an exemption for public schools that need to be built within the boundaries
of their district, fire and police stations that need to be strategically located to serve their
function, and water-dependent facilities such as marinas, wharves and piers.

The law also gives DOGAMI the authority to provide exceptions to the restrictions. The process
for an exception includes requirements for addressing relative risks, balancing competing
interests, considering strategies that mitigate the hazard, and holding a public hearing. The
DOGAMI Governing Board must ultimately conclude that the safety of building occupants will be
ensured. The exception process can be found in Oregon Administrative Rule Chapter 632,
Division 005, Rule 0080: arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/cars 600/oar 632/632 005.html

To-date, no entity has asked DOGAMI for an exception to these restrictions.

How was the proposed regulatory line selected?
In 2013, DOGAMI published new tsunami inundation scenarios for a range of Cascadia
Subduction Zone earthquake magnitudes. The five scenarios, labeled as “T-shirt sizes” from S to
XXL, show the full range of tsunami inundation that might occur with the next Cascadia
earthquake. The Governing Board chose the magnitude 9 “L” scenario as best representing
updated science as well as reasonable management of tsunami risks. Adoption of the “L”
scenario was also recommended by the Oregon Resilience Task Force. A team of technical
experts and DOGAMI staff advised adoption of the “L” scenario as well.

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Info Sheet—Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line — Page 3 of 3 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

Would this change impact tsunami evacuation zones or routes?
No. Updating the expected area of inundation by adopting a new regulatory line has no impact
on tsunami evacuation zones or routes. The tsunami evacuation brochures show the inundation
resulting from the largest modeled tsunami scenario, the magnitude 9.1 “XXL" scenario.

How would a change to the line be made?
The change would be adopted through Oregon’s administrative rulemaking process. The process
includes public notice of rulemaking and a hearing. DOGAMI anticipates beginning rulemaking in
summer 2017. An overview of the process is available here: www.oregongeology.org

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Info Sheet—Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line — Page 3 of 3 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT WORKSHEET

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT CHECKLIST

v
ns

v

Determine public involvement approach for specific geographic area or stakeholder group

Identify key stakeholders by area/organization type — primary point of contact and draft

stakeholder list

Connect with primary point of contacts to:

- Let them know the project is beginning and provide information about the process

- Discuss draft list of key stakeholders for their area/organization, and request guidance on
how best to engage

- |dentify potential times/locations for in-person meetings as needed

- Follow up with review materials, next steps for engaging additional stakeholders

Connect with additional key stakeholders to:

- Provide review materials

- Request feedback (via meetings, phone conversations, email etc.)

Schedule and conduct meetings (group meetings, one-on-ones, request agenda time at already

scheduled meetings, etc.)

- Review and provide feedback on what change would mean for their community/interest

- Provide feedback on additional stakeholders to engage during phase two

Follow up

- Provide feedback summary for review and comment

- Ask for any additional feedback & answer additional questions

- Provide information about the anticipated timeline — additional engagement, rulemaking

[COUNTY NAME] - PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT SUMMARY

Approach

[Summarize the public involvement approach]

Key Stakeholders

[Group/Organization: (County, city, hospital, school district, fire, police, etc)
Primary Point of Contact: Jane Smith, County Administrator, 503-502-5021, jsmith@email.com
Additional Stakeholders: (add additional stakeholder(s) name(s) here)]

[Group/Organization: (County, city, hospital, school district, fire, police, etc)
Primary Point of Contact: Jane Smith, County Administrator, 503-502-5021, jsmith@email.com
Additional Stakeholders: (add additional stakeholder(s) name(s) here)]

[Group/Organization: (County, city, hospital, school district, fire, police, etc)
Primary Point of Contact: Jane Smith, County Administrator, 503-502-5021, jsmith@email.com
Additional Stakeholders: (add additional stakeholder(s) name(s) here)]

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Public Involvement Worksheet — Page 1 of 2 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

Meeting Agenda Template
- Introductions
- Tsunami Regulatory Line Overview
- Review — public involvement approach
- Review — Existing line and line being considered
- Feedback:
o What would a change from the existing line to the line being considered mean for
your community?
o Feedback — what other groups, organizations are important for the Governing Board
to hear feedback from?
- Final thoughts & wrap-up

Review Materials
- Info Sheet & FAQ
- Change summary
- Interactive and print maps

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line
Public Involvement Worksheet — Page 2 of 2 — Updated November 2016



DRAFT

Appendix B: Work Plan Summary — Phase One

Action Timeline Tasks Staff

Check in with state December 2016 | Schedule meeting Lori Calarruda

agencies: Email meeting materials — public involvement
e DLCD overview and agenda
e Parks Attend meeting Brad Avy, Ali Ryan Hansen,
¢ OEM State Resilience Officer

e Building Codes
® Business Oregon

Mike Harryman

Provide meeting summary
Follow up with additional state agency staff as needed

Ali Ryan Hansen

Meet with members | December 2016 | Schedule meetings Lori Calarruda
of the Oregon December 2016 | Prepare materials for each meeting: Public Ali Ryan Hansen
Coastal Caucus involvement overview, district change summary
December- Attend meetings Brad Avy, Ali Ryan Hansen,
January 2016 State Resilience Officer
Mike Harryman (as available)
December Follow up as needed Ali Ryan Hansen
2016-January
2017
Public Involvement: January 2017 Complete public involvement worksheet for each Ali Ryan Hansen,
e Clatsop County county Pat Corcoran
o Tillamook County Contact key stakeholders Ali Ryan Hansen
e Douglas County Schedule meetings, arrange meeting logistics Public involvement assistant
e Curry County Provide review materials Public involvement assistant
Conduct meetings Ali Ryan Hansen and
Pat Corcoran
Develop feedback summary for review and comment Public involvement assistant
Public Involvement: February 2017 | Complete public involvement worksheet Ali Ryan Hansen,
s Coos County Pat Corcoran
e Lincaln County Contact key stakeholders Ali Ryan Hansen
e Lane County Schedule meetings, arrange meeting logistics Public involvement assistant
Provide review materials Public involvement assistant
Conduct meetings Ali Ryan Hansen and
Pat Corcoran
Develop feedback summary for review and comment Public involvement assistant
Assess whether February 2017 Review process to-date, feedback to-date Ali Ryan Hansen,
changes to the public Pat Corcoran, Brad Avy,
involvement plan are lan Madin
needed before
beginning Phase Two
Prepare for Phase February- Complete public involvement worksheets Ali Ryan Hansen,
Two March 2017 Pat Corcoran

Develop tailored engagement strategies for Phase Two

Ali Ryan Hansen

Check in with key stakeholders on Phase Two
engagement strategies

Ali Ryan Hansen

Update Governing
Board

March 13, 2017

Provide status report at Governing Board meeting

Ali Ryan Hansen

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries — Project: Updating the Tsunami Regulatory Line

Work Plan Summary—Phase One — Page 1 of 1 - Updated November 2016



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Holly Mercer, Assistant Director
Date: November 28, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 10 - Confirm Time and Date for next meeting

Currently the next DOGAMI Board meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 13, 2017.

Proposed Board Action: The Currently Scheduled Board Meeting Date be
Confirmed or Amended.





